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I)  REFERENCE: Springfield teletype to Bureau and Dallas dated ' 
11/27/63 captioned, "ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
EENNEDY, 11-22-63, DALLAS, TEICAr; 
Dallas airtel to Bureau dated 11/29/63 bearing 
same caption. 

LEAD: SPRINGFIELD DIVISION 
At Springfield, Illinois 

Will immediately report additional information 
comidg to the attention of this division concerning subject. 
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PD-204 (Rev.2-3-59) 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE' 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Copy (o: 

Report of: BA CHARLES TRAVELSTEAD 	Office: SPRINGFIELD 
Date: 	December 4, 1963 

Yield Office File No.: RI 105-1601 	Bureau File Mo.: 

Title: LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

Character: INTERNAL SECURITY - RUSSIA 

Synopsis: Mrs. JEAN DISSMAN, University of Illinois, Urbana, 
Illinois, stated individual bearing striking 
resemblance to subject visited her office during 
summer of 1962. This individual inquired regarding 
procedures necessary to start new organization on 
campus. Expressed interest in any Cuban student 
or humanist organizations on campus. Claimed to 
have appeared on TV in New Orleans. Reportedly 
spoke on Marxism in inspired and overwrought fashion, 
Described as evasive and mysterious in his actions. 
Mrs. DISSMAN viewed photograph of subject •and 
stated profile was exactly like that of individual 
with whom she spokep'but expressed reluctance 
to make positive identification. 

-P- 

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the, FBI.-"It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your 
agenci; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside 
your ency. 
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Oat.  December 4, 1963 

to 
IIn 

-1 011a November 27, 
r.-VERN J. HAMPTON, 
orally of Illinois, 

1963, Mrs. JEAN DISSMAN, Secretary 
Assistant Dean of Students, 
Urbana, Illinois, advised as follows: 

During the summer of 1961 or 1962, an individual 
bearing a striking resemblance to photographs of LEE HARVEY 
OSWALD appearing'in the newspapers, called personally at 
her office to inqUire regarding procedures necessary to 
start a new organization on campus. He was advised by 
Mrs. DISSMAN of the procedures necessary and stated this 
would be too time consuming, as he was just passing through 
town and was staying at Illini Union with'his wife and baby. 
This individual expressed .an interest in any Cuban student 
or humanist organizations which might be active on campus. 
Se stated he represented an organization with a title 
containing the word "Fair", but which did not, according -to 
the recollection of Mrs. DISSMAN, contain the word "Cuba". • 
During the course of the above conversation, this individual 
mentioned that be was from the South and inquired if Mrs. 
DISSMAN had ever seen his TV show or whether she had ever-
seen him on TV 4n New Orleans. He mentioned the network 
which carried this show, but Mrs. DISSMAN does not now 
recall the network. 

Mrs. DISSMAN described the above individual as 
being very evasive in his remarks and stated that she had 
some difficulty in ascertaining why he had visited her office. 
She stated, however, that she does clearly recall that 

- at one point he asked her whether she had ever read any 
of the writings of KARL MARX. He reportedly spoke at some 
length concerning the writifts of MARX and indicated that 
he was rather well versed in Marxism. Mrs. DISSMAN described 
his actions as quite mysterious, and related that be did not 
necessarily seem nervous but did move about the room frequently 
and changed chairs several times during their conversation. 
She said that this individual did not have a $outhern accent, 
and described his accent as more Midwestern. 

Mrs. DISSMAN continued that the above individual 
mentioned several times during theirconversation of 
approximately thirty minutes duratitoUl-that be was in a 
considerable' hurry and inferred that he,did not have time 
to follow up on any information firnished to him by Mrs. 

11/:c63 is 
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SA CHARLES TRAVELSTEAD 	/vml 	 12/4/63 
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DI SUN relating to the formation of any organization 
on campus. At no time did he mention the nature of 
the organization he had in mind. Subsequent to recent 
articles in the newspapers concerning the assassination 
of President KENNEDY, and in which photographs of, LEE 
SURVEY OSWALD appeared, Mrs. DISSMAN conducted an exhaustive 
search of guest records at Illini Union, covering the 
summers of 1961 and 1962. She stated she she'had been unable 
to locate any record for a guest named OSWALD. 

On December 4, 1963, Mts. DISSKAN advised that she 
bad had sufficient time to reflect on information furnished 
by her previously, and she reported that she could now 
state that the above visit occurred during the summer of 1962. 
She said that she could not specify the time other than to 
state that it would have ocCurred'sometime between June 11  
1962 and September 15, 1962. Mrs. DISSMAN furnished the 
following additional information: 

During the course of the above-mentioned conversation, 
she mentioned to the individual with whom she spoke that 
her home was in Brownwood, Texas. Et indicated a familiarity 
with Brownwood, Texas, and also mentioned something about 
the Dallas - FortIorth area, the nature of which Mts. DISSMAN 
does not now recall; She stated that she does recall • 
responding to a question about the Dallas - Fort Worth area 
with an answer to the effect that she had at one time changed 
buses there en route to her home in Brownwood. Mrs. D1SSMAN_ 
said that it was possible that the above individual hadAsaid 
something about being from the Dallas - Fort Worth area, but 
she could not be certain of that at this time. 

Mrs. DISSMAN further recalled that the above 	- 
individual terminated their conversation with"' statement -. 
to the effect that it was necessary for him to leave, as be 
had to take his wife to lunch. She said that at no time 	• 
during their conversation had this individual furnished her 
his name, despite the fact that she bad asked for it several . 
times. is he was preparing to leave, she asked him again • 
for his-same and be gave t name 'which contained as the 
fin0t two letters "OS---". Mrs. DISSMAN said that she . 
clqnrly recalled this because at that time she thought 	- 
that he had said "OSBORN", which is the last name of one 
ialber closest friends. hhe asked him if he had said "OSBORN". . 

1* 
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a he replied in the negative,.at which time he said his 
nabs more distinctly and she wrote it down on a piece of paper.- 
$hti said that she had written his name down because she 
thought there was a possibility that he might return later 
to speak with her superior, Dean HAMPTON, and she desired 
to have his name available. When he did not return, she 
destroyed the piece of paper containing his name. 

Mrs. DISSMAN further recalled that the conversation 
of the above individual on the subject of Marxism was rather 
frightening. She said that he spoke in a very inspired and 
overwrought fashion on this topic and she became concerned 
at one point that there was no one in the office with ber 
during this conversation. 

The photograph of LEE HARVEY OSWALD, New - Orleans 
Police. Department Number 112 723, taken August 94  1963, was 
exhibited to Mrs. DISSMAN. After close examination of this 
photograph, Mrs. DISSMAN stated that the profile of OSWALD 
was exactly like that of the individual with whom she spoke. 
In describing the closeness of the resemblance, she used 
the words "exact"•and "perfect". Mrs. DISSMAN said with 
regard to an identification, "I would stake my life on it". 
She concluded, however, that she was not prepared to state 
unequivocally at this time that the individual with whom 
she spoke was, in fact, LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 

• 
4  
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Chorodert INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

Doctor LEONARD REISSMAN, who formerly resided on 
Pine Street in New Orleans, advises he does not 
know OSWALD and denied FPCC connections. JAMES 
ANTHONY BOTELHO, former associate of subject in 
USMC, described OSWALD as a "loner", knew of no 
subversive connections or membership concerning .  
OSWALD, but quoted OSWALD as saying he wanted 
to go to Cuba to train Castro troops for noney. 
ELIZABETH CAMPBELL advises OSWALD possibly on 
flight between Dallas, Texas and San Antonio, 
Texas 1/63. Southern Pacific railroad tickets 
issued 9/63, from New Orleans to Mexico City 
forwarded to Identification Division for 
examination. 

DETAILS:  

10 s 	S 	••• .C 41 St  

This dOCVNIellt costetne neither recommendations not conclusions of the FBI. It I. the propertY of the FBI sad is  hrintod to 
your egesayi It end Its contents ere not to be distributed eetelde YOU agency. 
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0  
70Z7176 he had lived in New -Means -tor 

roximately 12 years and had resided at 1121 Pine Streeto , 1---,  
Orleans for five years. He said that he came to Palo Alto; 

lifornia, to work at the Center for Advanced Study of 
Behavioral Sciences, Stanford University, at the end of July, 1963. 

Doctor REISSMAN related that he cannot recall ever 
having known LEE HARVEY OSWALD. He said that he had studied 
OSWALD's photograph, having seen same in the newspapers and 
on television, and had discussed OSWALD with his (REISSMANIs) 
wife, and neither could recall ever having seen OSWALD. 

Doctor REISSMAN said that he never knew of the existence 
-are Fair Play for Cuba Committee (FPCC) in New Orleans, and 
had never had any connection in any way with any so-called left-
wing organizations. He remarked that he was familiar with the 
people residing on Pine Street in New Orleans, and it was 
inconceivable to him that meetings of the FPCC could have been 
held within a two-block area of his residence without him knowing 
about it. He pointed out that the people residing in that area 
were, in his estimation, extremely conservative in their political 
viewpoint, and he could think of no one who would allow an 
organization of that nature to hold meetings in his home. 

ir -- 
1 g/63  at 	 ir 	  	  File Palo Alto, California 	a SF 89-58 On  

SA TROY F. 'WILDER/01h 	 1214/0  imy 	 Date dictated 

This document contains neither recommendations sae conclusions of the FBI. ft Ls tne property of the FBI and Is loaned to 
your agency; it and he contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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A characterization of the Fair Play for Cuba committee 
is contained in the Appendix Page attached hereto. 

....a____:44,4-  

4--  
Lieut. FRAdCIS 	IIARTELLO,acw_Or/eans_P-oLir-e—Departmeat,. 

advised on November 29, 19 , that while OSVALD was incarcerated 
at New Orleans Police Departrzn': in August, 1963, OSWALD advised 
that FPCC meetincs.were held on Pine Street in New Orleans, but 
refused to give a specific address. tIARTELLO further advised 
that rpcc literature had been found in the past in the 1000 block 
of Pine St., vhich is close to the-former residence of Dr. LEONAZD 
REISttAN. 
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" 	 132Q- lirat-A1-1.  8al-atZt2L- 
Saline, AMES ki .0 	-8  r 

ifornia, a 	e. e is in the Marine Corps from January 	57 
anuary 8, 1960;  and served with OSWALD from abOut March Vo' 

September, 1959, while they were attached to Marine Air Control 
Squadron Number Nine, Marine Corps Air Facility, Santa Ana, 
California. OSWALD received hardship discharge in about September, 
1959 to help his mother. He had no indication OSWALD was going 
to Russia until BOTELHO's parents sent him a UPI release datelined 
Moscow in about September or October, 1959, which indicated OSWALD 
would stay in Russia since he was not happy under U. S. Capitalism. 

Since OSWALD's defection received so little publicity, 
BOTELHO thought OSWALD might have been a spy for us. He would 
not have been as surprised if OSWALD would have gone to Cuba 
because he once mentioned he would like to go to Cuba to train 
CASTRO's troops because of the money he would earn. 

BOTELHO shared the same room with OSWALD the two months 
prior to OSWALD's discharge. OSWALD was very unusual in that be 
would not speak unless spoken to, and his answers were always 
brief. He associated with others as little as possible. OSWALD 
subscribed to Russian language newspaper which he said was 
published in San Francisco, and to which he stated he first 
subscribed while in Tokyo so that he would learn the Russian 
language. He never gave any reason for his interest in the Russiar 
language. 

AR/ d-C  ( —" RICH , C  L, in another language, began calling OSWALD 
"OSWALDSKOVICHiWhOnetic) and other Marines continued to do this. 
One day BOTELHO called him OSWALD and OSWALD requested that he 
continue to call him OSWALDSKOVICH and was serious in his comment.- 
BOTELHO advised that marines also began to answer OSWALD by - 
using expressions like "Da" and "Nyet" and OSWALD would sometimes 
talk to them in Russian. RICHARD CALL also in a kidding manner 
talked to OSWALD about our capitalistic warmongering system 
and OSWALD took his comments seriously and seemed to agree. 

et. 

041  12/1/63 	Salinas, California 	Filo  #  SF 89-58 

SA ORVILLE N. MOLMEN/clh 	 12/11/63  
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OSWALD had a rough time in the Marines because of 
insubordination such as reporting late for muster and appearance 
not up to Marine standards. OSWALD did hi3 own laundry and his 
pressing not very neat. There was considerable pressure on 
OSWALD to become a better Marine and this may have accounted for 
his dislike of the United States and his interest in Russia. 

OSWALD never engaged in any fights although he had 
many verbal arguments with superiors because of his infraction of 
rules. OSWALD did comment on the court martial he received while 
in Japan and indicated he had beaten up a sergeant who had been 
riding him for no good reason;  according to OSWALD. He stated 
he met the sergeant while off duty in a bar and the sergeant 
insulted him, and since both were pretty intoxicated, the fight 
occurred. 

• 
BOTELHO stated OSWALD almost never went on liberty. 

He was accompanied by BOTELHO to a movie in Santa Ana, and on 
one other occasion they walked around Santa Ana. OSWALD also 
dated a girl from Santa Ana once, but she did not accept a 
second request for a date, so he did not see her agdin. Her 
identity is not known to BOTELHO. OSWALD liked to read paperback 
books and play classical records, one in particular "Russian 

_War Dance" by TSCHATKOWSKY which he . played over and over. 
BOTELHO played one or two games of chess with OSWALD, but BOTEL'10 
knew little about the game. 

BOTELHO stated he cannot recall that OSWALD ever had 
a visit from anyone. He seemed to be without funds and indicated 
this was due to an allotment he paid his mother. He also said he 
had a brother whom he did not like. 

BOTELHO knows of no subversive connections or memberships 
and was shocked when OSWALD identified as responsible for the 
death of President Kennedy. 

kd ., 5 
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.52312zummer_stut...CItZLIS 
He 	= 	= itornia.,zontacted the Sacramento Resident Agency *" 

HARV
vember 27, 1963, and stated after Dieing pictures of LEE 

EY OSWALD she believes he resemblco an individual she saw 
on an airplane between Dallas, rT,Nriax, and San Antonio, Texas, 
January 2, 1963. She is unable to recall the name of the airline 
on which he was traveling, but her mother with whom she is now 
staying, found the postal card postmarked San Antonio 9:30 A. 1J., 
January 2, 1963, which was an American Airlines card in which she 
wrote that she had arrived safely, and she stated she could have 
picked this card up on the plane, but still could not definitely 
say ahe traveled by American Airlines between Dallas and San 
Antonio. She explained that she left San Antonio about 8:00 P. X 
December 22, 1962, buying a round trip ticket to Sacramento. She 
believes she left San Antonio on Continental Airlines after 
visiting relatives. She returned to San Antonio on January 2, 196= 
She did not recall the names of the airlines, but remembers that 
the weather was very foggy and the airlines arranged to take 
passengers from Sacramento to Oakland, California by bus. She 
rode a propeller plane from Oakland to Los Angeles and on to Dallat 
She left Dallas about 8:00 P. M. January 2, 1963, on a jet plane 
arriving in San Antonio approximately 45 minutes later. The same 
plane was scheduled to continue to Mexico City from Dallas to 
San Antonio. She rode tourist on the right side of the plane 
near the tail. There were not many passengers on the plane and 
a man resembling OSWALD sat either directly across from her or 
across the one row of seats to the rear. This flight originated 

-in Dallas. She does not know if the man resembling OSWALD got 
off in San Antonio. 

On arrival in San Antonio, she telephoned her cousin 
C. WADE HORNSBY, Operator of Wade's Pharmacy, 947 Handers. Road, 
San Antonio, and he and his eons came to the airport and drove 
her into town and he may recall the airlines on which she arrived. 
She also gave his boys airlines folders she had with her and they 
might identify the airlines. 

Miss CAMPBELL advised she will make further search in 
an effort to determine more specific information regarding the 
identity of this flight and will advise the FBI. 

11/(7/63 	Citrus Heights, California
Fil., 

 SF 89-58 
On 	 of 	  

8A PAUL J. MALONE/olh 	 11/29/63  
fay 	 Oat. dictat.d 
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-Dote  12/4/63  

On December 2, 1963, Mr. CHARLES ALLEN, Auditor of 
Rev ue Accounts, Southern Pacific Railroad, 65 Market Street, 
San rancisco, California, furnished SA GERARD JAMES NORTON 	4;  
withffive train tickets which are the only tickets issued during 
the Month of September, 1963, for travel between New Orleans and 
Mexico City. 

This document contains neither recommendations oar canclashmts of the FBI. St ts the property of  the rim! sad Is locoed to 
veer agency: it und-lte contents Sr. not to be distributed outside your eleanaT• 
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The aforementioned Southern Pacific Railroad tickets ,- 
were furnished to the Identification Division for latent 
fingerprint examination on December 2, 1963. 
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FAIR PLAY FOR CUBA COMMITTEE, 
BAY AREA CHAPTER, also known 
as Bay Area Fair Play for Cuba 
Committee (BAFPCC)  

    

The 'New York Times" newspaper on November 20, 1960, 
carried an article captioned "Pro-Castro Body Reports U.S. 
Gain," which reported that the Fair Play for Cuba Committee 
(FPCC) had 5,000 paid-up members in the United States. The 
article declared that the FPCC had headquarters at 799 Broadway, 
New York City, New York, and had chapters in other cities, in-
cluding one in San Francisco. 

A source advised in March, 1961, that the Bay Area 
Chapter of the FPCC (BAFPCC) began to be formed in San Francisco 
in November, 1960, under the direct guidance and leadership of 
ASHER HARER, who the source identified as a member of the San 
Francisco Branch of the Socialist Workers Party (SWP) and a 
member of the National Committee of the SWP. 

The SWP has been designated by the Attorney 
General of the United States pursuant to 
Executive Order 10450. 

A source advised in May, 1963, that the BAFPCC is 
currently active in the San Francisco area and includes members 
in San Francisco and surrounding counties. He advised that the 
BAFPCC has no headquarters but received mail through Post 
Office Box 2615, San Francisco 26, California, which is a box 
maintained by ASHER HARER. He stated that the announced aims 
and purposes of the BAFPCC are to "spread the truth about Cuba 
and to prevent U.S. intervention in Cuba." 

A source advied in March, 1963, that in the recent 
elections of the BAFPCC, the SWP continued its influence by 
having SWP members elected to the Executive Committee. 

-APPENDDC 
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FAIR PLAY FOP CUBA COMMITTEE (FPCC)  

The April 6, 1960, editien of "The Nee York Times" news-
paper contained a full-Dame advertisement cantioned, "'Met Is 
Really Happeninr: In Cuba?," pieced by the Fair Play for Cuba.  
Cormittee (FPCC). 	This advertisement announced the formation 
of the FPCC in New York City and declered the FPCC intended to 
promuleate "the truth about revolutionary Cuba" to neutralize 
the distorted American press. 

"The New York Times" edition of January 11, 1961,-re-
ported thmt at a hearinr conductec' before the United StPtes 
Senate Internal Security Subcommittee on January 10, 1961, Dr. 
Charles A. Santos-Ruch identified himself and Robert Taber as 
organizers of the FPCC. re else testified he and Taber obtained 
funds fror the Cuban Government, which were applied toward the 
cost of the eforementicned advertisement. 

')n may 16, 1963, e source advised that during the first 
two years of the FPCC's existence there "as a struerle between 
the Communist Party (CP) and Socialist .lorkers party (T4P) 
elements to exert their power within the FPCC and thereby in- . 
fluence rpcc policy. However, during the past year this source 
observed there has been a successful effort by rocc leadership 
to minimize the role of these and other organizations in the 
FPCC so that today their influence is negligible. 

f

nn may 20, 1963, a second source advised that the 
rational Headquarters of the FPCC is loceted in roor 329 at 799 
BroadwAy, :'ew York City. Pccording to this source, the position 
of National Office Director was created in the rail of 1962, end 
WS filled by Vincent "Ted" Lee, who now formulates FPCC policy. 
This source observed Lee has folloeed a course of entertaining 
and ecceptinr the cooperation of many other oreanizatiens, in-
cludine, the ED and the S'1P, '-hen he has felt it would be to his 
Personal benefit as well as the TPCC's. However, Lee has in-
dicated to this source he has no intention of permitting•r0cc 
nolicv to he determined be any other orrenization. Lee feels 
t . rim should advocate resumpt i on of eielomatic relations '" 

tl.men Cube and the United States end sup-,ort the ri"ht of 

her nations, but not support the Cuban revolution per 114. % 
C bans to ranare their revolution witv.eut ;nterference frees 

The CP and the SoP have been desienated oursuent 
tO Executive Order 10450. 

APPENDIX  
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SOCIALIST WORKERS PARTY - SAN 

FRANCISCO DIVISION 

A source advised on August 1, 1960, tkat the San 
Francisco Branch of the Socialist Workers Party (SWP) was 
formed approximately in the early part of 1938 and the Oakland 
Branch of the SWP was formed in the latter part of 1938. 

A second source advised on October e6, 1959, that the 
name of the Oakland Branch of the SWP was changed to the 
Oakland.aerkeley Branch of the SWP. 

A third source advised on April 30, 1963, that the 
San Francisco Branch and the Oakland-Berkeley Branch of the 	. 
SWP follow the policies and directives of the National SW? with 
which they are affiliated. 

The SWP has been designated by the Attorney General 
of the United States pursuant to Executive-Order 10450. 

APPENDIX  
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OR IUSTICE 

IFZDERAL atIlltILL13 OF INYEST/GA.TION 

San Antonio, Texas 

December 4,.1963 

Title 	LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

Character INTERNAL SECURITY - 

Reference Report of SA JOHN M. REMY 
dated and captionedoeS 
above. 

All sources (except any listed below) whose identities 
are concealed in referenced communication have furnished 
reliable information in the past. 

SA T-1 with whom insufficient contact has been 
had to determine reliability. 

<AV..... 

COPIES Iire:"^?,.0.'4,11 

2 6 

This d current contains neither recommendations nor conclusions 
of the:Ms It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed 
outside your agency• 
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orizscAlturveratito yes by tee YE, end sabot I sat Ps easteats ore Ie be distributed euiskto the siren Is which leaned. 
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aseepsisi 

LEADS 

 All information concerning OSWALD has been furnished 
o the Bureau and Dallas bv teletype or airtel as it has 

been received. No lead; are being set out in this report 
on the basis of information contained in this report as 
this office is not aware of the full background information 
developed, nor aware of leads which have been handled or 
are presently under investigation by other offices. Leads 
are being left of 1he 	fion of the office of origin. 

Do sot writ. l swum below Ael/Speciaideset 

nviesaW41: 	 C•ftOtt it 	
Cl..p2.• ) . 1:L—  

=gip  
44- 

-Bureau (AMSD RM),..t..1-t,..iripa i  , 
5-Dallas (A!! FE) 	° /a/J4/7k 	 /1/.,  
.7-San Antonio (1.05-29°":1COPIES Jr."---1'-4*1314 s DEC -.8 1963 

'Ira! C.:f f. 	- -I $7."1"... 	• 	3 6 F Eti L. st:;,i , 

1-ri-rrE.P:77S 

Bureau telr.,•.y; ,. tc. 	SACS dated 12/1/S3, 5:52 p.m. 
Report of SA 	E. Knuiv dated 12/1/63 at San 
Antonio. 
San Antonio.t.e.etype to Bureau and Dallas dated 
12/2/0, 11;17 3.M• 

12/4/63 	11/2542/4/63 
Soirlierto 	 Timid by 
SA JOHN M. KEMMY 	 - drib 
CLULNACTER 0? CASE 

IS -R 

SAN 	ON10 
mmz of CAM 

Oille. al WO* 

DALLAS 

LEt HARVEY OSWALD, aka 



• 

SA I 	2;09 

Identit of Source 

INFORMANT 

File Where Located 
1110.......11■1111111111•01111.- 	 

  

   

SA - 

Drownsville, 
Lexas.(by revf:,. 1.) 

SA 89.67.104 

ADHINISTRATIVE  

This is a pint report of SA B. E. DEFFENBAUGH, JR. 
and SA JOHN M. KEMITY. 

Ten copies of this report are being furnished the 
Bureau per Bureau instructions. Five copies are being 
furnished Dallas, bffice of origin, for their assistance 
in administrative handling and review. 

San Antonio is retaining seven copies of this report 
so copies will be available for additional leads if needed; 
no copy is being furnished Secret Service in San Antonio 
UAC;, 

•111* 
COVER PAGE 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

as 

*spoil ofg 
Balsa 

File Neeben 

Wei 

Charescien 

SA JOHN M. )(EMMY 
Ocember 4, 1963 

105-2409 

LEE HARVn OSWALD 

INTERNAL SECURITY R 

Cow., SAN ANTONIO 

Simmws: 	 • 
^tinental Bus Lines, Brownsville, Texas, negative re travel 

I .ZWALD on 9/16/63. Records Mexican Immigration, 
Matamoros, Tamps., Mexico, negative on travel by OSWALD, 
wifc, and mother. Investigation at Trans-Texas Airways, 
Av'a Rent-a-Car, Continental and Greyhound Bus Linest  all 

.?do, Texas, negative for OSWALD on 10/3/63. American 
Cc sul, Nuevo Laredo, Mexico, furnished list supplied 
Consul reflecting identity of persons who entered Mexico 
at Nuevo Laredo, Mexico, on 9/26/63; and those who exited 
from there on 10/3/63 by bus and by unknown type of 
transportation. List set out. S. MOCZYGEMBA picked ux, hitch- 
hiker on or about 10/5/63 near San Antonio whom he believes 
may have been OSWALD. Results of investigation of OSWALD's 
alleged presence in New Braunfels, Texas, on 11/14/63 set 
out. OSWALD's name may have been on an envelope of JAMES 
D. ALLRED, JR., described by former wife as possessing 
reiical belief re Cuba. Miscellaneous information 
alleging possible data re OSWALD set out. 

• P • 

t  

DETAILf -""ilsor--  

.1.. . 

TM decreed nontatas oak, nacommumiations oor esecleilent .1 ..y kW. it is the property .t On Fit, and is • Mw,. per gloom 
.other Is cootents ore stet te Ire ihtrilmrtetf width your oipeoey. 	 so-eom-e epoo 
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SA 1(4-2909 
T' chr'' 

The following investigation was conducted by SA 
AS W. CRAWFORD: 

•••Ar. 	, 	•••••,, 

Continental Bus Depot personnel, Brownsville, Texas, 
an* cal,  drivers, shown below with date interviewed, said 
they regulrly attended arrival of Continental Bus from 
New Orleans, 6:15 a.m., September 16, 1963, here. They 
said they knew suspect OSWALD from news media. 

None could recall seeing OSWALD, September 16, 
1963, or any time. 

•••—,to, 

Personnel interviewed November 30, 1963: 

TIBURCI ffRNANDEZ, Ticket Agent; 

GUADALUP MENDRANO, Porter; 

CHARLI 	ORSETT, Cab Driver. 

Interviewed December 1, 1963: 

RICARD/BORGO, Cab Driver; 

JOR TUME, Cab Driver. 



• 

rD-302 the•. (4540/ 

0 1 

tcEr...4AL BUREAUOF IriVESTIGA4f )  

Dot.  December 2. 1963 

.•4 

MANUEL GARCIA, Ticket Agent, Brownsville Continental 
Bus Depot, provided the complete reservation list for 
September 16, 1963, continued travel. All the reservations 
we-* for Mexico City, and were by Transportes del Norte 
bu- line. Each was in handwriting of the seat holder, 
according to Mr. GARCIA. 

Departure of 12 Noon 

Seat No. 6, CLAYITANO PEREZ A, Ticket No. 117867 

Seat No. 7, CLAYITANO FLREZ A, Ticket No. 117866 

Seat No. 10, LYDIA BARRERA, Ticket No. 117883 

Departure of 7:30 P.M. 

Seat No. 10, S. YBORNA, Ticket No. 117861 

Seat No, 11, Mrs. S, YBORNA, Ticket No. 117862 

Seat No. IS, Sra. L. GOMEZ, Ticket No. 117863 

AP 
1 

12/1/63 et  Brownsville, Texas 	File s  SA 105-2909 

SA THOMAS W. CF.AWFORD/c,b1 	Dot. dietat.d  12/1/63  
This document contain; iseither recommendations not conclusions of the r111. it is the propmmlY at the £11 sad is loaned t• frau. unenev: it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your dershel. 
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	 t.otAL. BUREAU OF INVESTIGO 
0 1 

December 2, 1963 
Dot. 	  

NICOLAS CASTILLO, Officer-In-Charge, Mexican 
I gration, caused a search to be made of entry and 
ex t registers for the Ports of Matamoros and Nuevo Progresso, 
both in .the State of Tamaulipas, Mexico. . 

There was found for the months of August, September, 
October and November, to date, no record of the following 
names: 

LEE HARVEY OSWALD 

O. H. LEL 

ALEX JAMES HIDELL 

MARINA NYKOLAEVNA OSWALD 

MARINA NYKOLAUDA PRUSAKOV 

Mrs. LEE hARVEY OSWALD 

MARGUERITE CLAVIRE OSWALD 

CASTILLO indicated that all travel from above two 
- ports into and out of interior of Mexico is checked through 

these entry and exit registers. 

On  71/26/63  et  Matart-mo%, Tamps., tiexiccf11. 1  105-2909  

SA THOMAS W. CRAWFoRD/cbl 	 11/30/63 
by 	 Oat. dietetvl 	  

This decomeat contains neither recommendations not conclusions of the £01. ti Is the promertlf of elm £01 and 
Year agency/ It and its contents are not to be distributed outside TOW IlIdaCT• 

to loomed to 
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k---ZIN.,<AL BUREAU OF IrIVESTIGAT' 
0 

Date  December 2, 1963 

JOSEPH GUTIERREZ, Station Manager, Trans..
exas Airways, Laredo, advised that the Trans-Texas 
assenger manifest for October 3, 1963, reflected 

that neither HARVEY LEE OSWALD, O. H. LEE, nor 
ALEX HIDELL had taken any flight from Laredo on that 
date. 

Hr. GUTIERREZ advised that the company 
maintains; two separate records on all passengers, 
one being a manifest and the other a separate name 
card. He stated that the number of cards was the 
same as the number of-names on the manifest and 
that therefore all passengers which boarded the 
Trans-Texas flights' on October 3, 1963, were 
properly recorded. 

Con  .11129/63  et 	Laredo, Texas 	F0.0.1A105 2909 	  

by  SA ELDON E. HASTINGS/dnb 

 

Dot. dictotod 	11/30/63  

 

  

  

This document etiolates neither recommendations sof conclusions of the FRI. it es the purport, of the FRI sod le loosed to 
your agency; It sod Us contents ore not to be distributed outside your *gooey. 



On 	 SA  105-2909 1 /79/63  et 	Laredo, Texas 

FD-3oi (Rttu. i-2$40) 	 -44E1,,c,RAL BUREAU OF Ii4VESTIGA 41)  

I 

 

	 - 

 

RTUArD PE3TENhEV!, Avis Rent-A-Car Service, 
Lar(,do, Tey3s, advied 	r, one rented any Avis 

fot,  trirr,  to DlIlac rin r;f.tc.l)er 3, 196:3, The otiv 
.0;-trm1 rent,06 fc,t CrtHoer 1, 1163, was to San 

Antonio, 	Androne of th7;e rentAls was mlle by 
any person gninp the name of !xi: EAPVCY OWALD, 0. E. 
LEL, or ALtI IA1T urDru, 

• SA ROBERT L. rliArw3 	eks 	Donrdicunti4  17/7/63 
This document contains etettlutt recommendations net concluittone et the FBI. 11 In the property et the FBI mad be loosed to 

_ 	At ... 	 MS", CO, 60 at tributarl outatel* your etterteT• 
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;-iEL.cRAL BUREAU OF 1. VESTIG .  tfri 

•-■ 

Owe  17/1/F1  

  

...•■■■,. 

A cherl: of the transportatic,n companies disclosed 
at TrAN-PorTrS rpmuTrri, ('try; -an bus line) has two buses 
at arrive daily in :1.1e-o Laredo. Mexiro, frmi Mexico City. 

The bu-thAt leaves 	rit at qt00 a.m. arrives in Uuevo• 
Laredn,Mexico, at 7!0° a.r. thv next day- The ti:s tl-at 
1 .ves 	Cit.; al 1 rol 	orriveF- in Nuevo Laredc, 
Hexico, 	2:011 i.v. the next day, 

COWITITNIAL TFAILWAiT BUS, 919 Houston, Laredo, 
Texas, has bul,,s 0.-parlinp Laredo, Texas, for Dallas, 
Texas, at 7,2S 	ll:QG a.r., 3:10% p.m., and 14:10.) p,rt. 
The trip to Dallis t.;!.ei, 1? hours. 

r(,ment. L: lAse: departirr 
Laredo, Texas, for ralla;. Texas, at 3;00 a,m., 7:15 a.r , 
11:15  a.m., 7:01  p-m.. 	p.m., and 9.15 p.n. The trip 
to Dallas by SPE:MOUND takes 1? hours. 

CONTIMITAL TPATYWAYS PUS and GPEYHOUND BU2 de 
not maintain pissenrer 	and no one at either bw:• 
line recall:,  rir-Al.T; 1-1-3(.;7 1,oar.-lee• a bus on Ortober ?, 19V, 

 

1/29163 et.  L4reek,  Texas 

 

File 	• SA 10-29n9 

    

SA ROBERT L. CHAPMAN 	 1712/6',4 
!)Y 	 Date dictated 

This document contains neither recommendations ear conclusions of the FBI. It is She property et the FBI and s• tom.d to 
your agency; 11 and Its contents are net to he distributed outside your agency. 	• 

• 
• 

* 
• 
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st. FD-102 Mee. 1tiS40) tr't P  "D. AL BUREAU OF RIVESTIGATIC 

fut.  December 2, 1963 

On December 2, 1963, Mr. HARVEY CASH, 
Ameridan Consul, Nuevo Laredo, Mexico, 
furnished the following list of persons which 
.is 9;Ipplied clv..>11, reflecting identity of 
persons oho entered Mexico at Nuevo Laredo, 
Mexico, on September 26, 1963. 

This list was obtained from a check of the 
Mexican Immigratkon records and the Mexican 
Customs records, Nuevo Laredo, Texas. 

G1L3ERTO CAZARES GARZA, Chief of 

On  17/2/E1  

 

fit _Laredo , Texas • 	 Fil• #  SA 105.29[12  

 

  

by  SA it013FRT L. rmArmAtg 	Dot. dictated  12/2163 

This document contain* neither recommendations ear conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the rot wad is learsed to 
Tour osencyj U sod Us cement* ore set to be diatributed outside 'OW offeiner. 
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' SA 10 ?4,,,912 

Mexi n Immigration, And ROBERTO IMPALES, Chief of 
Mexi n Custom,L, had the libt prepared and have advieed 
that it is a :,,mpletp. list of pere,ons entering MPxico at 
Nuevo Lan..-=ict on 9'76'S3 	This list is being set forth by 
Statr:. Tho al,.;rt,, sr, of the person entering is available 
only n 	 the person .!ntered by automobile 
and was 	.7.yper ox ptor, entering the automobile into 
Mexico. (Lxami.,1; four or five persons could enter in 
the same automobile but only the owner or person driving or 
entering the automobile would be recorded in the Customs 
records with the compete name and address.) Al). the 
others, however, wouP appear in the Mexican Immigration 
refl.ord:=: 	 pel.mits ere valid for C months. 
FV..5 are valie for 1S 

Name of person 
entering 

CALTrOTNIA 

Destination 	From 	Type of 	Tourist 
Transpor. Card 
tation 

Ilmwm~sinimr-emimmir-s.imear m...welmaRevilm.ammimmormommm. 

MAR Teti 	C07:7J.177,0 
GO!1 ALLZ MIA 

Wex;-09 	e r. 	0. 	P.-0X automo-
bile 

5 

The 
ealif. 

BRIAN JANES 
(Prof.) 

Fexico, D. F. San Diego, 
Calif. 

automo- 
bile 

FM-8 

COLORADO 

ANDRC,W WEBSTEF 
CHPISTOPHCP 

Mexico, D. F. Denver, 
Colorado 

bus Tri -5 

FLOPIDA 

WINFRET) H. PAP:rs rontrrey, 
::. 	L., 	?lexica 

Miami, 
riorida 

airplane FM-S 

cHAnur, 
Drwr 

tlz,fiterrev, 
N. 	tlexico 

Treasure 
Island, 
Florida 

automo- 
bile 

114-C 

WILLIl i HENRY 
MASON :,. 

Honterrey, 
W. 	L., tlexicc 

Treasure 
Island s  

automo- 
bile 

"1"9 

Florida 

I t' .  



ire..... 

SA 	r,-290q 

Name 'of person 	Destination 	From 	Type of 
Entering 	 Transporta- 

tion 

Mocks Jo37: 
BENVIDES 
13449 sc,Ilth 
Western St. 

ILLINOIS 

Blue 	auto. 	Unknown.  
Island, 
111. 

Chicago, 
In. 

Chicago, 
111. 

MexicaD.T. 
SAUL 11, 
ESTRADA 

OUFE 
VE1-.AEO 
5812 S. Lowe 

auto. 	TM-S 

auto. 	Unknown 

CHARLES 

KANSAS 

MAFJORIE FERN, 	MexicaD.F. 	-Topeka, 	bus 	FM-S 
Kansas 

em.mnsiammea...-W410.0.1m.sumasminre.m. 	 

INDIANA 

CHESTER STAhLE" 	Mexico, D. F. Hammond, 	unknown 	FM-5 
STEMF 	 Indiana 
(t'acher) 

LOUISIANA 

JOHN'EPYA% 	MexicaD.F. 	New Orleans,bus 	FM-5 
rr rARLANn 	 La. 
(employed by 
"srltannica") 

ANNA MAFYL 	 D.F. 	(Jackson, 	bus 	rm-s. 
MC FARLAND 	 Miss,) 

11-  

(Ja 	 belietved to be birth place and both should 
b located 	New O, leans.) 

MARYLAND 

Mexico 	 Riverdale, auto. 	Unknown 
Md. 

3 

FLORENCE S. 
RorLEVITH 
S&418 56th Ave. 
Riverdale, Md. 

Tourist 
Card 



fl F. auto. 

xi 	n,r, 

sor,onol BA':L 
(engineer) 

F1CPAPn 
rh T 

C7: 

Dctroit, 
Mich. 

Birmingham, bus 
nich. 

• 

le  ?Jam :-..f 1Ner cr. ne;':naticr 
Ent ins  

Tram :ype of 	•Tourisi 
Iransporta-.Card - 
*inn 

De. • • 

1111101101101i111•11•FAMMIIMMIIJIMMNIWPOWNMINIXIIMIll 	 

tIlr:111 r,A% 
........"••211111117•1111PIMMEr 

17:›CURI 
allina,C111,MT.Illt 

11/%7'1- _i• 	Mexir.!‘,1  or, 	Palmyra, 	bus 	rm-s 
NT- riTL:, 	• 	

n 	
Mo, 

(1 ,,,,-0 

.7111, 	tivxico 4  NT, 	Palmyra, 	bus 	 Er- S 
Fo. 

NEWr.PSEY 
• SOS onn•••■•••••■samor 

117:HAT:L. A, 
NOVO6 • 
*(studtbt) 

Jerbey City, train 
V. J. 

THU. SAM 
(hotel 
employe- ) 

Mexiuo,no r. Woodhaven, train 
N.Y. 

TERESA 	 Hexico,Dere Woodhaven, train 
CAMOTORE 	 Va. 
SAM. 
(houscwif0 

AN:P :7 se WATIIE tlexico lTi.r. 	New York, 	bus 	 fn-T. 
(etig .e r) 	 U. Y. 



I ? 

Mexico PICARD° 
SAIDOVAL 
8(06 Jea-1 

Ar7!mn 
17-MERU 
70= N, Tkw 
Rraonfels 

a•)t0 rloydada t  
Texas 

trutr 
HA'D 
?OS 	dalgo 

auto. 

auto. Mexico 

Unknow 

.:. 

unknown 

Laredo, 
Texas 

-Laredo, 
TexaE 

ArOLOoRI0 
ALVAREZ 
1311 San Jorge 

TArpico, Vex, 

Monterrey, 
Poxicc 

New York, 
N.Y, 

New York, 
N. Ye 

bus 

auto 

FM-S 

FM-8 

rontt....rrey t  

1.:exico 
New York, 
N. 	Y. 

auto TM-8 

6,1a6alajara, 
1:r. 41 CO 

Buffalo;  
N. 	Y. 

bus TM-8 

TEXAS_ 

Brownsville, auto 
Texas 

San Antonio, auto. 
Tcxas 

San Ant'onio, auto. 
Texas 

San Antonio, auto, 
Texas 

Vri.7:01 KIAZT: 
11 34 CAr'.hav 

Mexi.co 

Type of 	Tourbit' 
• Transpor. 	Card =:.-- 

tation 

From 

S 

‘741;42- 

of Person Gestination 

SA I 

Na 
Tnt 

1.11•11111tn=i•Morse• ••••••■•■•- 	 

TOBTAL; 
PG„"7.1 
?APIS' 	- I. 

JonNiru JULIA 
rnmwrs 

SUSAUA q-
rosnn 

ABPAITA!' 
KAPLA:1 

1.1:1„: MT. 
VP:72477i, 
Rolte 

ALKWETIN 
CYPDA 
in.vm 
2605 ruiz 

Unknown 

Unknown 

unknown 

unknown' 



IA 	-7qt"r4 

Na 	of rer. on 	Destination 
Unterig 

From Type 	'Tourist 
of 	 Card 
Transporta. 
t;on 

-.•- .••••••■•■• 

  

   

6 

THJM:.; JP 
	 Mexico 
	

Richardson, auto 	unknown 
RO(LPS 
	

Texas 
93S Waterview 

J7AN 
	

Mexico 
	

Laredo, Tex, 	auto, 	unknown 
tlAucEr^ 
1)10 Za?-ago 

ALON:-:G FELIX 
	

!!(!xico • 
	

San Antonio, auto. 	unknown 
1004 :;crbert 
	

Texas 
1,411r: 

LEOlArD0 
	

Mexivo 
	

San Antonio, auto, 	unknown 
Ci;sTILLn 
	

Texas 
771,7, Mor3'eP 

Rra.',01:r.r) 
	

Mexio 
	

San Antonio, auto, 	unknown 
4(.1.:Vr7,17 
	

Texas 
CUE 7A71, 

..21413 r:;.3 	.lid,, 

Mexico Fort Worth, auto. 
Texas 

Dallas, Tex. auto. 

San Antonio auto. 

Laredo,Tex, auto. Mexico 

FRANI( • 
-JNEUCZ 
3075 Joy'e Dr. 

RODO;TO 
NET:DIOLf 
3:1 1~CY1f 

Ave. 

rUlUEM • Mexico 
FICVJ,A. 
V1LLAR 
21 7 W. Jot,nsop 

•J1,. t; Annim 
SANT CANTO 
213 ,uni 

unknown 

unknown 

unknown 



TP-V 
816 iriteeza 

• 

SA 

Nan 01 rrbra,h 
	

Destination 
flint ring 

MAW .11.~~MNPalna PIM 40,10~.• •••=a1MOMPUIrM..VMMIMIL11:1•B-INAPRIIIROWIIM!■111na 

From Type of 	Tourist --- 
Trans- 	Card 

___Lorfation 

liArT 
F00, Sow 2, 
DevIne ?  Tex. 

• p. unknown unknown 

CAF 1,0 
	 I. 	 San An 	unknown unknown 

ViS.Q07.7 rbL; r!-In 
1 11 '7f; yRe.  tr. 

r:.en. 
lapata g re.,:0 anknvwn 

Devine,TeYr unknown 

'unknown 

unknown 

I;A:' tr. 

1 

• i o 

;IC;::AC70 
	

Mceic, 
MO:JTEMAYOP 

.810 7..AraEc;..a 

ELVA VALLE 	Mexico 
PENDOH - 
Aril 1/7 

Tie-xico 

T7.7TIAT-7,P, 
Bor. 101 3 

McAllen,Tgx. unknown unknown 

Laredo, :ex. unknown unknown 

Laredo,Tex. unknown unknown 

Dun-:anvilIe, unknown unknown 
Texas 

1.4o-edo, Tex. unknown unknown 
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SA 10.2209 

( 

Nam of Person 
Ent ing 

 

Destination From 	Type of 	Tourist - 
Transporta- Card 
tion 

FELIX ALONZO 
	

Monterrey, 	San Antonio, bus 	FM-8 
twit' o.it 
	

Mexico 
	

Texas 
documents) 

CAMILA ALVAREZ 

JUAN ALVAREZ 

BERTHA AVILA 
(housewife) 

Monterrey, 
Mexico 

Monterrey, 
Yevico 

Monterrey, 
rexico 

.Laredo,Tex. bus 

Laredo,Tex. bus. 

San Antonio, bus 
Texas 

FM-8 

FM-8 

FM-B 

TED C. BLAND 
(contractor) 

Monterrey, 
Mexico 

Hillsboro, 	auto 
orexas 

FM-8 

HARVEY 
cArmarn 

Monterrey, 
Mexico 

Longview, 	unknown 
Texas 

rm-s 

FRANK H. 
CANTERBURY 
(vendor) 

Monterrey, 
Mexico 

San Antonio,unknown 
'Texas 

TM-8 

FERNANDO H. 
•CARRILLO 
(student) 

Monterrey, 
Mexico 

Duval, Tex. unknown TM-8 

R. ALECOR 
CAVAZOS 

Monterrey, 
Mexico 

Dallas,Tex. unknown TM-8 

N. ARNALDO 
CAVAZOS 

Monterrey, 
Mexico 

Dallas,Tex. unknown TM-8 

TIM PRADO 
CHAPA 

Monterrey, 
Mexico 

Taylor, Tex. bus FM-8 

ROBERT 
DUBL JR. 

JOSE BENITO 
ESCO R 

Mexico,D.r. 

Verico,D.r. 

Laredo,Tex. unknown 114-11 

Laredo Tex. unknown FM-8 



Type of 
Trans- 
	tutation  

Tourist 
Card 

 

unknown rm-s 

bus 	FM-8 

auto 	FM-6 

auto 	FM-r 

auto. 	Fr-8 

auto. 	FM-8 

auto. 	F1'-E 

auto 	FM-1 

auto. 	.FM-8 

auto. 	rM-8 

auto 	FM-8 

auto 	TM-8 

auto 	FM-8 

SA 	21t9 

Nam of rerson 
Ente 

01,TrrIt. 
BEM,EZ 

• ESCOBAR 

REINA ESCOBAR 

LUCIANO G. 
GARCI A 

ACAPITO 
GONZALEZ 

ELV1A GONZALEZ tionterrey,Mex. 

ROBERTO GONZALEZ Monterrey,Mex. 

DOLOT-1ES 	MonterreytMex. 
GUARDIOLA (housewife) 

ArTURO F. 	Salinillas, 
GUERRA 
	

ILL., Mexico 
-(gasoline agent) 

.BRANS J. HANS Monterrey,Mex. 

ERNESTINE H. 	Monterrey,Mex. 
WHITE . 

FRANK H. 	Monterrey,Mex. 
JIMENEZ 

EDITH W. 	Monterreystlex. 
KUTZ 

FERNANDO 
	

Monterrey,Mex. 
GAROI ,...—..„,,- 
LOZA 

ANGE INA VA. 	Monterrey,Mex. 
DE G NZALEZ . 
MENDEZ 

Monterrey, 
Mexico 

Monterrey, 
Mexico 

Duval,Tex. 

Victoria ,Tex 

Victoria,Tex. 

Victoria,Tex. 

Ft.Worth,Tex. 

San.Antonio, 
Texas 

Ft.Worth,Tex. 

Ft.Worth,Tex. 

Ft.Worth,Tex. 

San Antonio, 
Texas 

Laredo,Tex. 

Laredo,Tex. 

Destination from 

Vexieo.D.r. 	Laredo,Tex. 

Mexico,D.F. 	Laredo,Tex. 



Tourist 
Card 

FM-8 

FM-8 

unknown 

TM-5 

114-5 

FM-5 

10 

SA 

Namerf Person 
Ente ing 

Destination From 	Type of 
Transporta- 
tion 

VI• 

ADZLTO N. 
mornr 

Monterrey,Mex. Laredo,Tex. auto 

MARTE:i. M. Monterrey,Hex. Victoria,Tex. bus 
MORENO 

PUELLA Be 
moor" 

Monterrey,Mex. Houston,Tex. unknown 

MATTARTTA Y, Mexico,D.F. San Antonio, bus 
ALAITS 

JOS.! R. ALFARO Mexico,D.F. Dallas,Tex. auto 	- 

NORlirRTA AVILA Monterrey,Mex. San Antonio, 
• Texas 

bus 

JnEU H. i!PWEN T4exico,Dtr. Houston,Tex. Unknown 

BOT,I1E 1. 	FABER. TIcxico,R.r, Hormangee,Tex. train 

ELSIE M. GIBBS Mexico,D.F. Zapata,Texas auto 

JUANITA PEREZ Mexico,D.F. Dallas,' Texas auto 

MATTHEW SCHILEP Mexi^o.D.F. San Antonio, 
Texas 

unknown 

WASHINCITON, D. C. 
MARIO 0. 
MiNDIVIL 
4952 Butterworth Mexico 
	

Washington, 	auto 
	

FM-S 
P1. U.W. 	 D.C. 

_According to CASH, the following are persons 
whom 	ican records reflect departed Mexico at IJuevo Laredo, 

 on 10/3/63 by bus: 



TrXAS 

Mexico,D.F. 	La Mesa, Texas bus 	FM-S 

SA 1(th-”09 

ILIJNOTS 

Per n Repart5ng 	From 	To 

WIO4,111•1•MIJ•f. ■■••••• •1•Lammorumw mir■Er omaancao■ws■c 

:44." ;iNtiOA: 

Tyre of 	Tourist. 
Transports- Card' 
tion 

MAn, .:LL',; -  rAttoN 	Mex5cop.r. 	Xhicago, 	bus 	FM-S 
GARCIA cAsIrn 	 Ill. 
(student) 

jmsE 11. NFFT 	Cuit7eo Hgo., 	Chicago, 	bus 	FM-S 
(retired) 	 Mexico • Ill. 

INn!ANA 

RosrrTo He 	 Hammond,Ind. 	bus 	FM-S 
BAWZO 

LOUISIANA  

HOflF 170,1mAr 	Monterrey,Mex. Ferriday, La. bus 	FM-S, 
(retir.,11 

MT(TIrAN 

LAWRENCE H. 	Morelia, Vex, 	Detroit, 	bus 	TH-S 
LOPEZ 
	

Mich. 

MISSOURI 

HARVEY TUTTLE Pensionado, Mex. Butler, Mo. bus 	-rm-s 
NEW YORK 

ANTONY WATHEY MexicolD.F. 	New York,N.Y. bus 	FM-S 
(engineer) 

C'IARLES L. 
MILLER 
(retired) 

ITNA MA. 

.,...--.. 

MAGD LE 
mu, o 

Honterrey,Mex. Jamaica, N.Y. bus 	FM-S 



unknown FM-5 

unknown FM -S 

unknown .FM-S 

unknown 

12 

SA 	-2909 

Pere n Departing 	From To 	Type of 	Tourist 
Transports- Card 
tion 

MARIA JUANA ALAEIZ Monterrey,Mex. San Antonio 
Texas 

bus FM-8 

PHILLIPPE PITER Monterrey, Mex. 
DE DER VORM 
(student) 

Laredo,Tex. bus TM-8 

HENERY OLIVER 
EMERSON 

ADRIENNE N. 
EMERSON 

MA. LUISA DE 
GARCIA GUERRERO 

BONIFACIO 
UFDIALF7 

Mexico, D.F. 

Mexico,D.F. 

Monterrey, Mex. 

Monterrey, Mex. 

Austin,Tex. bus FM-8 

Austin, Tex. bus FM-8 

Corpus Christi, bus TM-8 
Texas 

Laredo, Texas bus FM-8 

CASH advised Mexican records reflect the following 
persons departed Mexico at Nuevo Laredo, Mexico, on 10/3/63 
by unknown type of transportation: 

Name Coming From 	Going To 'Type of 	"Tourist 
Transports= Permit 
tion 

	,a• 

MANUEL H. CAPIZ Mexico, D.F. 	St. Paul, 
Minn. 

GUADALUM CAPIZ Mexico,D.F. 	St. Paul, 
Minn. 

EUGENE EVERALD Mexico, D.F. 	Portland, 
HUNTER 	4M 	 Oregon 
Icont "tor) 

flEAPI 	DEL 	Mexico,D.F. 	San Antonio, 
RIO 
	

Texas 



SA 5-2 O9 

Person Departing Type of 
Transporta-
tion 

• 

Tourist 
Card 

Coming Trom Going To 

C 

unknown FM-S 

unknown TM-8 

Unknown FM-8 

unknown FM-8 

EDUAIM L01'; 
MARTINEZ 

ALICIA BERTHA 
RAMOS 

PABLO GONZALEZ 
REYES 

ROBERT L. 
TARIN 
(carpenter) 

ELIZABETH TARI?I 

Nuevo Leon, Mex. 

Monterrey, Mex. 

Monterrey,N.L., 
Mexico 

Monterrey 1N.L., 
Mexico 

Monterrey,N.L., 
Mexico 

San Antonio, 
Texas 

Laredo,Tex. 

Encinal, Tex. 

Castroville, 
Texas 

Castroville, unknown rm-s 
Texas 
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Irr  

ASTANLEMOCZYGEMBA, 330jillkinlig..aall.PAWAQAEM 
furnished the following  inforenrion; 

t4r7YGEMBA said on or about October 5, 1963, 
as he was leaving San Antonio en route to his farm in 

' Leming, Texas, via Highway 281, he picked up a hitchhiker 
who he believes may have been OSWALD. He said he picked 
the man up about 7:00 	on the outskirts of San Antonio 
and drove him to Lemini:), a trip of about 28 miles. 
MOCZYGEMBA stated that 	hitchhiker said very little 
during the trip, but did indicate he had come to.San Antonio 
from Laredo, Texas, and was returning to Leming. 

MOCZYGEMBA advised that he did not take a good-
look at the face of the hitchhiker but, looking at a profile 
view of OSWALD makes him think they were the same. Be 
said the hitchhiker was about the same age as OSWALD, 
about 5 , 8", 150 pounds, with dark hair. He also stated 
the hitchhiker was wearing a hat and heavy cbat:',He 
said the coat was much too heavy for the warm weather 

_end the hitchhiker had the coat closed almost up to the 
neck. 
• 

12/2/63  40 	San Antonio, Texas 	Fiji, I  SA 105-2909  

ISA E. CLEON GLAZE /his 	 12/3/63 
by 	 Dot. dictated 	  

This doeuenont contains neither recommendations new conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loosed to 
lour agency; It and Ise contents ore not to be distributed outside Yew afener• 

— — 



The following investigation was conducted by 
SA E. OLEC'N GLAZE: 

AT SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS  

On November 28, 1963, Mr. BILL PENKER, 1010 John 
Page Drive, San Antonio, telephonically advised the San 
Antonio Office of the FBI that one of his employees in the 
Social Security Office, JAMES R. KELLEY, told him a 
janitor in the courthouse in New Braunfels, Texas, told 
him he had been talking with a service station operator 
in New Braunfels, Texas, that said he had changed the oil 
i.n OSWALD's car. PENKER said he did not know the name - - 
of the station or .what day the oil was supposed to have 
been changed. 

JAMES 	LLEY, 5222 John ge...9.Driver.,Senm-Antonlio, 
advised on Novem 	29, 19 , 	he was advised of the 
above incident by a'colnred janitor in the New Braunfels 
Courthouse named "LEMON." He said the janitor told him 
the service station operator had reported the incident to 

- the Comal County Sheriff at New Braunfels. 

at a 



4 
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Do,  December 3, 1963 

r 	' 

Comal County Sheriff WALTER FELLERS, New Braunfels, 
Texas, furnished the following information: 

S1 riff FELLERS advised that W. C..JOHNSON, 
a resident of New Braunfels, came to his office on Saturday 
after the President's assassination with a newspaper 
showing the picture of La HARVEY OSWALD. He said 
JOHNSON told him he hal seen OSWALD a few days earlier 
at Bock Ford Motor Company, New Braunfels having the oil 
changed in his car. 

Sheriff FELLERS stated at*the time OSWALD was 
in custody of authorities in Dallas, therefore, he 
did not consider it of great importance. He added that 
he did not recall the information given him by JOHNSON. 

On  12/2163 

 

New Braunfels, Texas 	Flie f  SA  205-2909 

 

  

EA E. CLEON GLAZE / nits 	 12/3/63 
bY 	 Oat. dictated 	  
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WALTER C JOHNSON, 2ifsLiazIt_Walnut4.11swBrauratelit, • 
TexP- curuished 	e following information: 

JON said he is almost positive he saw LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD in New Braunfels November 14, 1963. He said 
he was at Bock Ford Motor Company about 9:30 a.m, on that 
date having his car inspected and noticed a young man 
instructing the se.1.1u,  mlrager to lubricate his car and 
change the oil. He saidthl.man was in his early thirties, 
about 5,6", 155 pounds, Kith 'lark idr"-7 hair, wearing a 
dark suit. JONNSON stated the ;rcv.r2g man told the service 
manap,er he wanted his car by 1]:(N) a.m. as he was in a 
hurry to get to Dallas. JOHNSON described the car driven 
by the  young man as a white 1962 Dodge or 'Plymouth, 
extremely dirty on the outside. 

JOHNSON further advised that shortly after 
leaving Bock Motor Company he met the young man on San 
• Antonio Street, New Braunfels, and the man asked him if 
there was a good place to eat srounl there. JOHNSON said 
he pointed out. Krause Cafe and Ma c s Cafe, both on Castel 
Avenue. He said he mentioned to the man that he must be 
new in town and the man explained that he had stopped An 
route to Dallas from the East around New'Orleans, Louisiana. 
JOHNSON-said he did not see the direction the young man 
took.when leaving and did not know if he had gone to either 
of the cafes mentioned above. 

JOHtIS'ON stated he had seen the picture of 
OSWALD in the paper the day after President KENNEDY was 
killed and recognized it as the man he saw a week earlier 
in New Braunfels. He said he took the paper and went to 
.Lock Motor Company and asked them to check their records 

• for November 14, 1963, but was told that they were too 
busy to check. He said he then went to the Sheriff and 
told him about seeing OSWALD in town and the Sheriff told . 
him it'did not make any difference as authorities in Dallas 
had OSyiALD in custody. 

‘q-s- 

12/x/63  et 	New Braunfels, Texas 	 SA 105-2909
Flo 	  

SA E. CLEON GLAZE r4s 
	 12/3/63 

	 Dot. dictotdd 	  

This document contains seither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. et Is the property of the PSI said is loaned to 
poet gooney: It and its contents are not to be distributed outettle vast efleneY• 
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The following investigation was conducted by 
E. CLEON GLAZE: 

AT  NEW BRAUNFELS, TEXAS  

Employees at Krause Cafe, 148 South Castel 
Avenue and Ma's Cafe, 138 North Castel, were interviewed 
and shown photographs of LEE HARVEY OSWALD. None of 
the employees were able to recall seeing anyone resembling 
OSWALD in their cafe. 



• T•••••• 
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-ICHESIT,4 FEHL, Service Manager, Pock Ford Motor 
Company, New Br:olpfels, Texas, furnished the following 
info: -,' 

PEA] 4,,Ivi3ed that he did not recognize the 
Photograph shown him of LEE HARVEY OSWALD as that of 
anyone he had seen in New Braunfels. He said he recalled 
W C, JOHNSON hz1.:J z his car inspected tttre but did not 
recall the day. 

PEHL 4- -::!ked his service records for November 14, 
1963, and locatee! the record of W. C. JOHNSON. He advised 
that he recognizt,.3 all service records f that day and 

jAr  
personal1y knew everyone except a D. 	ARRELL, Jgialam , 

He said he. recalls FARRELL wa ' yoUng man and 
hat there was an older man wits him but he was unable 
to describe them further. PEHL stated the car driven by 
FARRELL was a 1959 white Ford and it was exbrernely dirty 
on'the outside. He added that FARRELL told him it was 
leaking oil and the repair Ml] indicated a valve cover 
far-I:et was Teplar.e. 

PEHL advised that his records do not reflect 
a street address for FARRELL nor motor number ce license 
-number of the automobile. 

PEHL added that he recalled FARRELL telling 
the mechanic working on the car, MARVIN HEITKAMP, that 
he was going to Medina, Texas, hunting. 

SA IL . CLOEN GLAZE / nja 	 12./3/63 
	 Date doctotod 	  

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the rel. It la the property of the rot end 4a loaned to 
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r 

MARVIN HEITKAMP, mechanic, Bock Ford Motor Company, 
New Braunfels, Texas, furnished the following information: 

HEITKAMP advised that he recalls repairing a leaking 
Valve on a 1959 Ford approximately three' weeks ago. He said 
there were two men in the car, one young about 30, and the 

• . Aith'er much odder, maybe 55 or 60. & stated they told him 	• they were going to Medina, Texas, hunting and he noticed 
what appeared to be camping equipment in-the car. He 
added that he did not pay much attention to the -..-quipment 
and could not recall if there were any guns with it. 

Mr. HEITKAMP said he did not recognize the 
photograph of OSWALD as resembling the young man driving 
the car he had repaired: He said he could not say for 
sure as he had no reason to try to remember the man at 
that time. 

12/2/63 	An  Pew BrAtinfols, Tel ma 	Filet!  SA 105-2909 

SA E. CLEON GLAZE nos 	 1273/63 
111 	 Date dictota 	  
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